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Priory farmhouse .and running in a westerly direc-
tion for a distance .of approximately 200 feet across
the north-eastern corner of Ordnance- . Survey
Enclosure 205 and then in a north-westerly direc-
tion for a distance of approximately 260 feet across
the eastern " corner of Ordnance Suryvey
Enclosure 204 to a point where it joins the new
right of way réferred to in paragraph ‘4 below.

(3) To create a.public right-of-way commencing
at a point on the western side of the Epping to
Harlow Road (A.ll) opposite Rundell’s’ and
extending in a westerly direction along the existing
accommodation road to Latton Priory farmhouse
for a distance of approximately 2,200 feet rejoining
the old ‘public right of way referred to in para-
graph 1 above.

(4) To create a public right of way commencing
at a point on ‘the north-western corner of Latton
Priory farmhouse and running in a westerly direc-
tion for a distance of approximately 430 feet
rejoining the old right of way referred to in para-
graph 2 above at a point on the eastern boundary
of Ordnance Survey Enclosure 204.

Famm gates will be erected at the points on the
new paths indicated on the plan contained in the
Order confirmed by the Minister.

The old rights of way will be extinguished on 8th
August 1959.

THE EXTINGUISHMENT ORDER

(1) In the Parish of Epping Upland

(a) To extinguish the public right of way com-
mencing at a point on the eastern side of Rye Hill
immediately south of Rivett’s farmhouse and
running in an easterly direction for a distance of
approximately 700 feet, across ‘Ordnance Survey
Enclosure 96, to its junction with the parish
boundary and the public right of way described in
paragraph 2 (a) below.

(b) To extinguish the public right of way com-
mencing on the eastern side of the lane running
from Rye Hill alongside Rivett’s farmhouse, at a
point approximately 1,100 feet morth of Rivett’s
farmhouse, and then proceeding in a southerly
direction for a distance of approximately 1,050 feet
along the parish boundary to #s junction with the
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public right of' way described in pat
below. , yv , - ¢
(2) In the Parish of North Weald :

(2) To extinguish the. public right.of way,com-
mencing at a,peint;.on the western, side of,.the
Epping to. Harlpw', Road (A:11) approximately
250 feet south of the, “ Cross Keys” public house
and running in g, westerly direction . to; a.-.point
between Stone Cottages and Priory Cottage..and
then in a north-westerly direction for. a  distance
of approximately, 2,100 feet across Ordnance- Sur-
vey Enclosures 235,224 and 223, to.its junctign
with the parish boundary and the public right,of
way described in paragraph 1 (@) above. .

(b) To extinguish the public right of way com-
mencing at a point on the south-western corner of
Latton Priory farmhouse and running in a south-
westerly direction for a distante of approXimately
1,450 feet across Ordnance Survey Eiclosure 205
where it joins the public’ right of way described
in paragraph 1 (a) above, immediately west of the

parish boundary. \
The rights of way will be extinguished on 7th
August 1959.

Certified copies of the Orders as confirmed by the
Minister and of the maps contained in the Orders
have been deposited at 209 High Street, Epping,
Essex, and will be open to inspection free of charge
during normal office hours.

The Orders become' operative from 31st July 1959,
but if any person aggrieved by the Orders desires to
question the validity ‘thereof or of any provision’ con-
tained therein on the grounds that it is not within
the powers of the National Parks and Access to the
Countryside Act, 1949, or on the grounds that any
requirement of the Act or any regulation made there-
under has not been complied with in relation to the
approval of the Orders he may within six weeks from
the date of publication of this notice make application
to the High Court.

Dated this 30th day of July 1959.
G. Bou{den,, Clerk of ﬂhe_ Counc.?l.
Council Offices, 209 High Street,
Epping, Essex. .
(183)

LEGAL NOTICES

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named MERSTIHAM
BAPTIST CHURCH, Weldon Way, Merstham, in
the registration district of Surrey South Eastern,
Surrey, was on 22nd July 1959, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1
(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Aot, 1958.—
Dated 27th July 1959, °

(009) Edward E. Roberts, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named SPEKE
PENTECOSTAL CHURCH, Little Heath Road,
Speke, in the registration district of Liverpool South
in the county borough of Liverpool, was on 22nd
July 1959, registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949,
as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 27th July 1959.

(033) H. E. Titchmarsh, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building centified for worship named GRANGE
FREE CHURCH, London Road, Rayleigh, in the
registration district of Rochford, Essex, was on 23rd
July 1959, registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as
amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 27th July 1959.

{(034) Norman P. Howell, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certtified for worship named SANDON
HALL, Imber Park Road, Esher, in the registration
district of Surrey Northern, Surrey, was on 22nd
July 1959, registered for solemnising marriages therein

pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as
amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 28th July 1959.

102) L. W. Weéllind, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified ‘for' worship named ASSEMBLY
OF GOD (FULL "GOSPEL 'TABERNACLE),
Church Street, Ware, in the registration district of
Ware, Hertfordshire, was on 26th June 1959,
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 28th July 1959.

{103) T. Teasdale, Interim Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
MERSTHAM CHAPEL, Merstham, in the registra-
tion district of Surrey South Eastern, in the county
of Surrey, is no longer used as a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 15th
June 1880, registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1936, has cancelled the regis-
tration.—Dated 27¢h July 1959.

Edward E. ‘Robert..v, Superintendent -Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH,  Piggott’ Street, Limehouse, in the
registration district’ of Stepney, in the county of
London, is no' longer used as a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 13th
May 1897, registered, for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the regis-
tration.—Dated 28th July 1959.

C. L. Hurst, Superintendent Registrar.




